
RIO VALLEY SWITCHING COMPANY

Tel. (956) 971-9111  Fax (956) 971-9114

101 N. 21
st
 St., McAllen, TX  78501

 
JUNE 3, 2025 

 
Joaquin Gonzalez 
City of Mission 
2801 North Holland Avenue 
Mission, TX 78574 
 
RE: Francisco Avenue Crossing 
 
Dear Joaquin Gonzalez, 
In response to your request, I am providing a cost estimate for the railroad crossing project at 
Francisco Avenue. This location is a 63’ wide crossing. RVSC performs this type of work on a 
routine basis for Texas Dept. of Transportation and numerous cities along the railroad right of way 
at “cost”, with no profit included. You can choose one of the following methods of payments for 
this crossing. 

63’ Concrete Crossing    

a. Estimate of $60,482.61, minus sale tax (RVSC will bill actual cost at the completion of 
the project.) 

 
 
The bid is based on the subgrade work, if any is required, being done prior to construction and no 
obstructions in the way of our crews doing their work.  This bid is based on straight time, non-union 
labor and is good for 30 days.  No bonds are being issued.  Liability insurance of $5,000,000 will be 
in place during construction.  Any and all utilities encountered must be repaired, replaced or 
relocated by others and at no expense to RVSC. 
 
All invoices are payable within 10 days. We reserve the right to periodically invoice throughout the 
project. Note that the price estimate is based on the same procedure as used with TX DOT. 
 
Please feel free to contact Luis Montoya if you have any questions or comments. We appreciate 
working with the City of Mission. 
 
Sincerely,      Accepted by City of Mission 
 
Luis Montoya                 Name: ___________________________ 
Assistant Track Manager     
Rio Valley Switching Company   Title: _____________________________ 
    
cc:  Melanie Nohl    Jeff Baskett   Signature: __________________________ 
 Patrick Johnson   Dal Randle        
            Greg Wheeler     Georgia Gould             Date: ______________________ 
        
                                                                                                                


